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Levesque, Jennifer

From: Rick Wendling 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 12:10 PM
To: cityclerk
Subject: email addendum to my phone message for Oral Communications

Dear Jennifer, 
Please circulate to all Council Members: 

A. Mayor and council members: Last year, I sent you 
    the 2009 Slate Magazine article titled: “How do 
    pandemics end?"  Four scientist authors wrote,  
    "They end when the virus finds no new hosts". 

B. I also sent you mask information: 
    They’re largely ineffective:  
    They collect virus, bacteria and fungus particles: and 
    They reduce Oxygen intake to below OSHA safety levels.  

C. If there were no CA lockdowns for: SARS1, H1N1, MERS, Zika,      
    Hiv/AIDS or Ebola viruses, why are there STILL lockdowns for  
    the Wuhan-CCP-Covid virus?  

D. The economic damage from these lockdowns is in the  
    $ trillions: 
    The stock market plummeted from record highs; 
    CA small businesses died by the 1000s; 
    "Non-essential" CA businesses are STILL dying;  
    The unemployment rate jumped from historic lows; and 
    The national debt has jumped, so far, by 3 trillions. 

E. I sent you information on the latest virus mutant, D614G: 
    It spreads more easily than the Covid BUT 
    It is more vulnerable to our own antibodies or a vaccine.   

F. I stand here as that story-book child tugging on his Daddy’s  
    sleeve, saying, “Look, the Governor has no clothes on.” 
    And I ask what have YOU done to push back on this Governor  
    to cease his lockdowns and alleviate our Merced suffering? 

Sincerely, 
Rick Wendling 
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[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of City of Merced ‐‐ DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you 
are sure the content is safe.] 




